



EUGENIO CINALLI

GRADUATED IN NEW TECHNOLOGIES FOR ART

SKILLS

VVVV
 PHOTOSHOP
 PREMIERE
 OFFICE SUITE
 AFTER EFFECTS
 MAX MSP
 3DS MAX
 ABLETON LIVE
 UNITY
 PYTHON
 SPARKAR
 ILLUSTRATOR
 INDESIGN
 JAVA

LANGUAGES

ITALIAN, C3
 ENGLISH, C1

I LOVE...



PROGRAMMING



A.I.

CONTACT

PORTFOLIO
 eugeniocinalli.com

EMAIL
 eugenio.cinalli@gmail.com

PHONE
 +39 3334284217



JOB EXPERIENCE

SUPERVISION/MAINTENANCE "BODIES IN MOTION"

"TheGreenEyl" Studio / 11-14/04/2019

Monitoring of "Bodies in Motion", an interactive installation created by Todd Bracher and TheGreenEyl Studio (Fuorisalone Milano). My tasks consisted of:

- Morning calibration via the VVVV programming language;
- Software supervision and equipment's maintenance;
- Welcoming and explaining the installation to the guests.

"LEGOLIZE" VIDEOMAKER (900K FOLLOWERS)

"Legolize", Instagram-TikTok / 28/04/2021 - Present

As a "Legolize" videomaker I create video content for Instagram and TikTok using:

- *Premiere, Photoshop, After Effects, Studio 2.0* (3D Modeling and Animation).

STEWARD IN AMWAY'S CONVENTIONS

Amway Italia SRL, Milano (Italy) / 30/05/2016 - Today

As a Steward in Amway's monthly Conventions my duties included:

- Assembly and arrangement of the various stands and exhibition material;
- Management of entrances and reception;
- Supervision and guidance for Amway's guests during the convention.

HANDYMAN FOR "TULIPANI ITALIANI"

Tulipani Italiani, Arese (Italy) / Seasonal, 2018 - Today

As a handyman in the tulips field of "Tulipani Italiani", my duties included:

- Guide for visitors, entrance management, and reception;
- Goods preparation, field maintenance and equipment management.

EDUCATION

DEGREE IN NEW TECHNOLOGIES FOR ART

Accademia di Brera, 2016-2019, 110L

The most significant projects developed during my studies were:

- TRACCE, Interactive installation in VVVV, Exhibited in Brera Aperta;
- AFTERNOISE, Interactive installation in VVVV, Exhibited at Postscreen 2017;
- PORT(AI)T, Online Installation created with VVVV and Artificial Intelligence;
- G.CURATOR, Online Installation in VVVV, Exhibited in Brera;
- A GAME OF BASKETBALL, 3D Video Animation;

ABOUT ME

24 year old passionate about technology, I love learning new software for the production of video, audio, and programming. Prepared for teamwork thanks to numerous team projects during my academic career. Inclined to relationships with people thanks to past work experiences. Excellent knowledge of English thanks to the constant study of online material.